State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: GSeptember 21, 2000
TO: ALL PARTIES
FROM: DIANA CALDWELL, STAFF COUNSEL

RE: 990750-TP - PETITION BY ITC*"DELTACOM COMMUNICATIONS, INC
D/B/A ITC*DELTACOM FOR ARBITRATION OF CERTAIN UNRESOLVED
ISSUES IN INTERCONNECTION NEGOTIATIONS BETWEEN ITC“DELTACOM
AND BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.

Please note that a meeting will take place between the parties
and staff on Monday, September 25, 2000, beginning at 10:00 a.m.
for the purpose of mediating the unresolved issues. The meeting
will be held in Room 362, GGunter Building, 2540 Shumard ©Oak
Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida.

If anyone has any questions about the meeting, please call
Diana Caldwell at (850) 413-6175.

cc: Division of Competitive Services (0llila)
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MEMORANDUM OSEP 21 AMIO:SY
September 20, 2000 REGUE 2 AND
REPORTING
TO: DIYISION OF RECORDS AND REPQRTING
FROM: DIVISION Or LEGAL SERVICES (CALDWELL
RE: DOCKET NO. 990750-TP - PETITION BY ITC"DELTACOM
COMMUNICATIONS, INC D/B/A ITC"DELTACOM FOR ARBITRATICN OF
CERTAIN UNRESOLVED ISSUES IN INTERCONNECTION NEGOTIATIONS
BETWEEN ITC”DELTACOM AND BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS,
INC.
Attached is a memorandum to be issued in the above-referenced
docket. {(Number of pages in memorandum - 1)
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Attachment
cc: Division of Competitive Services
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